

Stanmore Rescue Home

1896? – 1928

Other Names: • The Harbour

Details

The Stanmore Rescue Home, also known as The Harbour, was run by the Salvation Army at 28 Cambridge Street, Stanmore. It was established in 1896 to provide accommodation and care for women who were expecting babies (usually unmarried mothers) and those who had no other place to live. It closed in 1927-1928, and was replaced by the Stanmore Girls' Industrial Home, which opened on the site (although by this time the address had changed to 95-101 Cambridge Street).

More info

Related Entries

Run by

- [The Salvation Army, Australian Territory \(1880 - 1921\)](#)
- [The Salvation Army Australia Eastern Territory \(1921 - 2018\)](#)

Related Organisations

- [Stanmore Girls' Industrial Home \(1922 - 1948\)](#)

The Stanmore Rescue Home at 28 Cambridge Street and the Stanmore Girls' Industrial School at 97 Cambridge Street were open at the same time, nearby each other.

Date: 1922 - 1928

Resources

- Cleland, Sharon, [*Caring for the Children: A history of institutional care provided by The Salvation Army for Australian children and youth \(1893-1995\)*](#), August 2012

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records held by other organisations

- [Salvation Army Australia, Records of Homes in the former Eastern Territory \(c. 1891 - 1990s\)](#)
-